
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, January 10, 2019 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM TO 9:30 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office,  7103—105 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 2 

 

February 2019 

  

14 EFCL Board Meeting 

27 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

28 Winter General Meeting 

TBD Grants Workshop 

January 2019 

  

02 EFCL Office Reopens 

10 EFCL Board Meeting 

12 Hassle Free Rink Flooding Demo 

14 EFCL Staff Workplan Development Session 

14 Update To Executive Committee—NRC Program Review 

26 Community Engagement Workshop 

28 Area Council And EFCL Meeting 

30 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

March 2019 

 
 

14 EFCL Board Meeting 

27 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 3 

 

 
1.0 Call To Order  
 1.1 Welcome And Introductions 
 
2.0  Welcome And Introductions (2 minutes) 
 
3.0  Agenda Review (pgs. 3-4) (10 minutes) 
  3.1 Motion To Approve Agenda 
                
4.0 Approval of December 13, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 5-12) 
 
5.0 News From The City Of Edmonton  
 5.1 News From The City Of Edmonton (pgs. 13-14) 
 5.2 Summary of CLIP Grants 2012-2017 (pg. 15) 
     
6.0 Decision Items (6:45 PM) 
 6.1 EFCL Priorities For 2019 (From October Fall General Meeting Debrief) (pg. 16) 
 6.2 Staff Credit Card Spending Policy (pg. 17) 
 6.3 Updating Our Strategic Plan/Business Plan 2019-2022 (pgs. 18-19) 
 6.4 League Membership Dues Increase—Motion For Winter General Meeting (pgs. 20-21) 
 6.5 February Board Meeting Reschedule To January 31, 2019 (pg. 22) 
 6.6 Invitation To Councillor Knack To Sit As Honourary Member On EFCL Board pg. 23) 
 
7.0 District And Working Group Updates 
 7.1 Terms of Reference For Following Committees Due By Next Meeting (February) 

- Finance 
- HR Policy 
- Diversity And Inclusion 
- Policy Review 

 
 
8.0 Exemptions 

 
———————————— Break 7:45 PM to 8:00 PM ———————————- 

 
9.0 Discussion Items    
 9.1 Winter General Meeting Agenda Review (pg. 24) 
 9.2 Ice Rink Survey Review—Discussion From December (pgs. 25-34) 
 9.3 Policy On Sponsorship Practices For EFCL (pgs. 35-39) 
 9.4 Staff Satisfaction Survey/Discussion 2019—Verbal 
  9.5 100th Anniversary Committee Update (pg. 40) 
 9.6 Bookkeeping Pilot Project Proposal (pg. 41) 
 9.7 Treasurer’s Report—Verbal 
 9.8 Charitable Status Update (pg. 42) 
 
 
10.0 Reports 
 10.1 Executive Director’s Report (pgs. 43-44) 

- Seniors’ Coordinating Council—Offer To Help Host A Seniors’ Health Fair For A District 
- Area Council Meeting January 28, 2019 
- Budget For District Meetings For 2019 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

EFCL Office:  7103—105 Street  

Thursday, January 10,  2018,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 2.0 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 4 

 

 
 
 
  
11.0 Correspondence 
 11.1 Letter From Canada Mortgage & Housing Corporation (pg. 45) 
 11.2 Letter From Canada Revenue Agency Regarding Charitable Status (pgs. 46-57) 
 
12.0 Work In Progress (pgs. 58-61) 
 
13.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

13.1 EFCL Board of Directors’ Meeting, at EFCL Office— February 14, 2019 
 

14.0 Adjournment (9:00 PM) 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 5 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   4.1 –  December 13, 2018 Draft Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Dana Mauer, Board Secretary 

4.0 Approval of Minutes 

Item 4.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 6 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 7 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 9 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 10 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 11 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 12 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 13 

 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Neighbourhood Revitalization 
 
Neighbourhood Services is pleased to announce several new staff who have joined the Neighbourhood Revi-
talization Team.  
 

 
 

 
 
Building Great Neighbourhoods 2019 
 
In 2019, six neighbourhoods will start the neighbourhood reconstruction of its aging roadway surfaces and 
sidewalks as part of the City of Edmonton’s Neighbourhood Renewal program. The program is dedicated to 
renewing Edmonton’s roads, sidewalks, curbs, gutters and street lights, as well as any missing sidewalk links. 
During the Neighbourhood Renewal process, the redevelopment of other City owned areas within the com-
munity such as parks and green spaces will also be explored. 
 

HEALTHY CITY: Edmonton is a neighbourly city with community and personal wellness that 

Revitalization Area Revitalization Coordina-
tor 

Email Contact 

Alberta Avenue Ian Robertson Ian.Robertson@edmonton.ca 

Belvedere & Balwin Serena DeSouza Serena.DeSouza@edmonton.ca 

Central McDougall & 
Queen Mary Park 

Regan Gee Regan.Gee@edmonton.ca 

Inglewood Shannon Brennan Shannon.Brennan@edmonton.ca 

Jasper Place Recruitment in progress n/a 

McCauley Gregory Brandenbarg Gregory.Brandenbarg@edmonton.ca 

URBAN PLACES: Edmonton neighbourhoods are more vibrant as density increases, where 

 MEETING DATE :    January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 –  News From The City of Edmonton 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Chantile Shannon, Citizen Services 

5.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY OF EDMONTON 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 14 

 

Please note that alley renewal and arterial roads are not a part of neighbourhood renewal. 
 
2019 communities are : Alberta Avenue, Central McDougall, Highlands, Inglewood, Royal Gardens and 
Strathcona.  
 
Please check the 2019 Neighbourhood Renewals website at: https://www.edmonton.ca/transportation/
on_your_streets/2019-neighbourhood-renewals.aspx for updates on each individual project including sched-
ules for public consultation, project information and updates. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
• Link to Council and Committee Schedules, Agendas & Minutes 
 
• Link to schedule of upcoming Council reports 
 
Stay linked in to neighbourhood news, events and programs. Subscribe to The Park Bench for our monthly e-
newsletter!  

Upcoming Meetings, Events and Activities 

January 12 ACE Community of Practice, 9:30 am - 12:00 pm at Commonwealth Community Recre-

ation Centre, (11000 Stadium Road) 

January 14 Executive Committee: Neighbourhood Resource Coordinator Update 

January 16 Community and Public Service Committee: Abundant Community Edmonton - Progress 

Update 

January 23 ACE Community of Practice, 5:00 - 6:30 pm at the Valley Zoo, Otter Room (13315 

Buena Vista Road) 

https://www.edmonton.ca/transportation/on_your_streets/2019-neighbourhood-renewals.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/transportation/on_your_streets/2019-neighbourhood-renewals.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/council-committee-meetings.aspx
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vTgqJTrAn1zntQJZzCT7w7adIYsHj7AwRSL3YFlZn0Jl8hbMI3xYrbsbvrobhMls_B-Kou-dvFQZtZx/pub?gid=274249645&single=true&output=pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx


EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 15 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.2 – Summary of CLIP Grants 2012-2017 
 

PREPARED BY:    Chantile Shannon, Citizen Services 

Item 5.2 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 16 

 

 
 
Recommendation:   
 
That these three priorities drive the work of the EFCL staff and board in 2019. 
 
1. Provide more effective and useful communication to leagues 
2. Support leagues to increase their reach in the neighbourhoods resulting in higher membership 
3. EFCL staff to spend between 25% to 50% of their time meeting with league representatives 
 

Rationale: 
 
The Board debriefed the fall general meeting and the two main priorities that were heard from the 
membership was that they wanted more effective and useful communication, and that they required 
greater support from the EFCL to increase the reach in their neighbourhoods resulting in higher 
membership and potentially more engagement with board and league activities. 
 
The 3rd priority has come from the results of the survey done in May of 2018 identifying that leagues 
want to have a greater relationship with the EFCL to receive more specialized service delivery and 
support. 
 
The EFCL staff will be working on their workplans for the year ahead on January 14th– The priorities that 

the board sets will help to determine the direction of new initiatives and ideas. 

 MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   6.1 – EFCL Priorities For 2019 (From November Fall General Meeting Debrief) 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

6.0 DECISION ITEMS 

Item 6.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 17 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.2 – Credit Card Spending Limit 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.2 

 
Motion:   
 
For the board to adopt the following policy on staff credit card spending: 
 

Policy On Credit Card Expenses For Management Staff 
 
EFCL credit cards are to be used by management staff for the purpose of parking payments, resources/
supplies for events, and food purchases.  EFCL credit cards are not to be used for personal expenses. 
Receipts are required as backup for all expenses. Whenever possible an invoice for the purchase should 
also be obtained. 
 
When there is an existing budget for the expense,  the maximum credit card purchase is $500.  Anything 
above that amount must have prior approval by the Executive Director. 
 
Where there is not an existing budget for the expense, the maximum credit card purchase amount is 
$250.  Anything above that amount must have prior approval by the Executive Director. 
 

Rationale: 
 
In order to ensure prudent fiscal responsibility, it is important to have a credit card policy in place to 
make certain clear standards of use.  This policy will be presented to each management staff member 
prior to their receiving an EFCL credit card to make sure they are aware of the terms of use. 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 18 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.3 – Updating Our Strategic Plan/Business Plan 2019-2022 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.3 

 
 
Recommendation:   
 
To move forward with Strategic Planning for 2019-2022 using one of the suggested timelines.  To do a 
Request for Proposals for support with this process, for $5,000. 
 
Rationale: 
 
Role of the Board 
 
All boards have three roles when leading an organization:  Governance, Management and Implementa-
tion. Governance, at its simplest, is providing direction for the organization. Management is ensuring the 
fiduciary role of the board, having oversight and managing risk for the organization. Implementation is 
providing the services of the organization. In the case of the EFCL (where an Executive Director has 
been hired), the implementation is delegated to the Executive Director. 
 
Providing Direction 
 
There are many ways that a board can provide direction to the organization, but a commonly accepted 
way is through a clear vision, mission and strategic plan. 
 
A strong vision will describe a future state that, once achieved, would make the organization obsolete. 
It should be memorable, short and easy to explain (or self-explanatory). An organization could have a 
vision of “a world where everyone has a decent place to live”. Then, if we lived in a world where every-
one had a decent place to live, we would no longer need this organization. 
 
An effective mission describes the kind of work that the organization will do to achieve their vision. 
The organization above might have a mission that states: We bring communities together to help fami-
lies build strength, stability and independence through affordable homeownership. 
 
A strategic plan is a written set of goals showing how the organization can: 
 
1. Change the world to make it more like the world in their vision 
2. Enhance, advance or maintain the kind of work described in their mission 

 
This planning starts with reviewing (or writing) the vision and mission.  Once the board has done this, 
they will need to frame two to three broad, wide-ranging goals that (with significant work) could be 
achieved in the timeframe of the plan.  Four years in our case.  
 
The broad goals are what will guide the work of the organization.  The Executive Director will develop an 
implementation strategy to achieve the goals and they will reflect on these statements when considering 
new and existing work of the organization. 
 
 
 
A well-structured and transparent strategic planning process drives accountability through the organi-



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 19 

 

zation.  It provides a visible process and product to the members and stakeholders of the organization by 
which the board can be held accountable.  And for the board, it provides the same to its singular employee 
(in this case, the Executive Director) who then has a clear set of expectations and goals to work towards. 
 
The Process for the EFCL 
 

 
 

1st Option Timeline 2nd Option 
Timeline 

  

February Board Meet-
ing 

March or April 
Meetings 

Work with the Board and Executive Director to review 
and/or refine our vision 

February General 
Meeting 

May General 
Meeting 

Collect feedback on vision and mission from the mem-
bership 

March Board Meeting June Board Meet-
ing 

Board drafts 2-3 broad goals to frame the strategic 
plan 

April – May July Collect feedback from staff and other stakeholders on 
the broad goals 

May – June August Analyze feedback, write draft plan document 

July Board Meeting September Board 
Meeting 

Board reviews and approves 

August – September October – Novem-
ber 

Executive Director with management team develops 
an implementation plan 

September September (draft 
version) 

Plan submitted to City Council 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 20 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.4 – League Membership Dues Increase—Motion For Winter Gen. Meeting 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.4 

 
Recommendation: 
 
To wait until the annual general meeting in the spring to bring forward the motion to the membership.  
This will allow more time for the EFCL to work with City administration in understanding how our growth 
strategy “ask” can complement or enhance the Council initiatives’ work as well as allow more time for 
members to see changes that they are interested in. 
 

From Fall General Meeting Package: 
Notice on Motion: 
 
To Approve an Increase in league fees over the next 4 years in order to support the additional staff and 
services that the EFCL can offer for community leagues. 
The league fee increase would be an increase to the percentage of the community league operating 
grant (CL Operating Grant). As well,  there would be an additional increase to flat rate per league.  
Proposed: 

 
 

Rationale: 
 
The community league system wants to thrive, and it needs a strong base from which to grow.  The 
EFCL exists to support community leagues,  and has for 98 years with this goal. The EFCL wants to be 
the organization that is seen as an essential support to all 157 member leagues. TO be an organization 
that moves into its next 100 years with new energy and relevancy in the eyes of all Edmontonians.   In 
order to do this, we need to ask our member leagues to also increase their financial support over the 
next 4 years.  Increases in staff and services will directly benefit leagues.  We need to continue the work 
we are doing and we know we can do more.  As neighbourhoods continue to create new leagues and 
the engagement with neighbours continues to develop across the city, we know that our organization 
needs to continue to grow alongside leagues, to support the new challenges and opportunities. 
 
As the EFCL moves forward with its proposed growth strategy to the City of Edmonton,  we have indicat-
ed to the City that we would continue to use the 66%/33% model.  Currently, the City of Edmonton pro-
vides 66% of our operating funding.  The remaining 33% comes from a combination of community 
league fees, sponsorships and grant funding. 
 
 
 

  Currently 
2018 

2019 2020 2021 2022 

EFCL Member-
ship Dues % 
of CL Operat-
ing Grant 
  

2.0% 2.3% 2.7% 3.2% 3.6% 

EFCL Fixed 
Dues 

$275 base $325 base $375 base $425 base $500 base 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 21 

 

 
In our growth strategy service package to the City, we identified that we need an increase in staff to en-
hance support to community leagues in the following areas:  league operations; engaging diverse popula-
tions such as Indigenous people, children, new Canadians; running programs to reduce social isolation, bet-
ter overall communication and messaging about leagues; grants and fundraising support, and more. 
 
Currently leagues fees to the EFCL are 2% of their CL Operating Grant, and a flat rate of $275.   
 

Currently, the average CL Operating Grant is approximately $17,000, which in turn means an annual fee to 
the EFCL of $615 ($340 + $275). 
 
With this increase, and when using the average CL Operating Grant of $17,000, the annual fee 
to the EFCL would be as follows: 
 

 
 

The total annual fees that we receive from community leagues amounts to 10% of our overall operating 
budget.  We want to maintain this ratio going forward. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

EFCL Member-
ship Dues % of 
CL Operating 
Grant 
  

$340 (2%) $391 (2.3%) $459 (2.7%) $544 (3.2%) $612 (3.6%) 

EFCL Fixed 
Dues 

$275 base $325 base $375 base $425 base $500 base 

  $615 total $716 total $834 total $969 total $1112 total 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 22 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.5 – February Board Meeting Reschedule to January 31, 2019 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.5 

 
 

 

Recommendation:   
 
To move the February board meeting date to January 31st in order to ensure there is enough time for 
the board to review the proposed 2019 budget and Winter General Meeting agenda before sending out 
to the membership in time for February 28th. 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 23 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.6 – Invitation To Councillor Knack To Sit As Honourary Member On 
    EFCL Board 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.6 

 
Recommendation: 
 
To invite Councillor Knack to sit as an Honourary Member on the EFCL Board (By-laws 3.1, 7.8) Notice of 
Motion for Winter General Meeting 
 
EFCL Bylaws 3.1 and 7.8. 
 
3.1 An Honourary Member will be provided a lifetime membership for the community league, in 

which the Honourary Member resides and enjoy the benefits which accrue. 
 
7.8 An Honorary Member is not entitled to vote at an EFCL meeting, except where: 

 7.8.1 That member is acting in the capacity of an Accredited Representative; or the Honourary 

Member is also a member of the Board of Directors in which case they may vote, as does any 

board member 
 
Rationale: 
 
Over the past 6 months, throughout our growth strategy development and ask, it became clear that per-
haps there would be benefits to having a City Councillor sit as an advisor/Honourary member on our 
Board.   
 
This would be an opportunity to have a Councillor provide support and/or strategic advice on working 
with the City administration and understanding the sense from City Council on the direction and work 
they would like to see the EFCL embark on.   
 
As well, this would provide a City Councillor with an opportunity to see on a regular basis the work that 

the Board is engaged in, and striving to accomplish.   



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 24 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   9.1 –  Winter General Meeting Agenda Review 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

9.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Item 9.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 25 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  9.2 – Ice Rink Survey Review—Discussion From December 
 

PREPARED BY:    Chantelle Zimmer, Community Active Recreation Consultant 

Item 9.2 

 
 

Background 
 
The EFCL recently conducted a survey to learn more about community league ice skating amenities and 
operations as it plays a central role in winter programming and aligns with both the Live Active and Win-
ter City Strategy. Community leagues with a board rink, snowbank rink, or iceway were asked to partici-
pate. A full report of the results is available in the appendix. 
 
Questions for the Board of Directors 
 

1. Do the survey results align with your experience or what you know from your District? 
 

2. The majority of community leagues indicated that the value of ice skating amenities is to “provide 
affordable winter recreation for the community” and “bring people together.” Are these values 
meaningful contributions to the community league movement? 

 
3. Is this initiative a priority for the EFCL?  What outcomes do we want to achieve? What does suc-

cess look like? 
 

4. What resources are required to support this initiative (e.g., staff, budget)? What resources do we 
currently have? What resources are still needed? 
 

5. Given that the biggest challenge for community leagues is recruiting volunteers and hiring peo-
ple, how should the EFCL support community leagues? How does the Board want to be involved? 

 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 26 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 27 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 28 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 29 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 30 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 31 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 32 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 33 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 34 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 35 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  9.3 – Policy On Sponsorship Practices For EFCL 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 9.3 

 
 

EFCL 
Draft Sponsorship Policy 

Definition 
 
Sponsorship is a business relationship between two organizations. In this case it is between the EFCL 
and traditionally corporations.  But it could also be extended to government organizations. 
 
These corporations or government organizations look for marketing and community relations opportuni-
ties in exchange for money, products or services, and they want corporate recognition for their involve-
ment. 
 
Purpose of Policy 
 
1. Set out the criteria and decision making process for sponsorships of EFCL activities. 
2. Balance the EFCL reputation management with revenue generation. 
 
Overall Policy 
 
EFCL may solicit and accept sponsorships for events, programs and operations within the terms outlined 
below. Sponsorship monies are deemed a desirable form of revenue diversification which allows EFCL to 
keep membership dues low and event fees affordable while contributing to the operational funds of the 
organization. EFCL may consider in kind, indirect and monetary sponsorships.  
 
Note: the EFCL will not be issuing charitable tax receipts in return for sponsorship funding. 
 
Decision Process 
 
The EFCL Board of Directors is ultimately accountable for the sponsorship policy and for approval of indi-
vidual sponsorship agreements. However, successful sponsorships are based on relationships. Event or-
ganizers and committees shall be free to solicit, accept and negotiate most sponsorships without delay of 
taking decisions to the board. The decision process is therefore divided into two types: 
 
1.  Sponsorships limited to events or single program actions (E.G., support for Leagues Alive Confer-

ence) totaling no more than $10,000 and in full compliance with the sponsorship policy.  The deci-
sion is delegated to the Executive Director or appropriate committee chair(s). 

 
2.  Sponsorships of any size involving exclusivity, a length of three years or more, an amount exceeding 

$10,000 or any doubt about compliance with sponsorship policy. 
 
The Board of Directors, using its normal decision process, makes the decision, and its decision is final. 
Sponsorships shall be recommended to the Board by staff or committee chair(s). All sponsorships shall 
be reported to the EFCL Board, within regular event reporting or status reports, so that a database can 
be maintained, and potential major sponsors identified. 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 36 

 

 
Whom to Accept 
 
Only reputable individuals and organizations whose image, product or services do not conflict with the EFCL’s 
mission or values may be considered as sponsors. There is no obligation to accept any sponsorship offers. 
The EFCL’s long-term reputation and credibility always takes precedent over short-term monetary needs. 
  
The EFCL may enter into discussions with any government or crown agency with jurisdiction in Canada, 
Or with EFCL members without the scrutiny noted below for private and non-profit organizations. 
 
While each potential sponsorship agreement will be considered on its merits, and judgement and discretion 
will characterize the decision making, the following questions will always be raised: 
 
• Would this association be a good fit with EFCL’s image? 
• Does the sponsorship conflict with our values? 
• Does the sponsorship suit our overall strategy? 
• Will this sponsorship help us realize our objectives? 
 
Ethical filters that help determine a desirable sponsor are: 
 
• Community Minded  
• Environment and Health. 
• • Disclosure and Accountability. 
• Active Living 
• Child Friendly 

 
Research on behalf of the EFCL, particularly in choosing which organizations to proactively approach, will 
concentrate on those areas, unless the theme of the event or program makes another focus more relevant. 
 
For much smaller sponsorship, usually linked to an event, it is not unreasonable to research the organization 
sufficiently to know its values or its record on many possible ethical filters. However, the organization contact 
shall be asked about likely issues and their response documented. 
 
A company may be rejected if the corporate representative refuses to answer a potentially relevant question. 
 
Not every question need be asked of every potential sponsor, and in many cases none of these questions will 
be relevant. 
 
The EFCL representative shall preface any questions by noting the EFCL, as a non-profit organization,  must 
withstand extra scrutiny. The questions are asked to fulfill due diligence requirements. If an organization rep-
resentative is later found to have misled EFCL, the EFCL has the right to cancel the agreement. 
 
Sponsorship shall be reviewed with more rigor and detail where the risks to EFCL’s credibility and integrity 
are higher, i.e. national or multi-year agreements. In such circumstances, information obtained solely from 
the potential sponsor is rarely sufficient. It may be sufficient in combination with public information.  E.G. 
Corporate Social Responsibility standings published in Report on Business or inclusion in Ethical Funds portfo-
lios. If no such public information is readily available, research is required. Any sponsorship question may be 
raised with the Board between meetings if staff or committee chair wishes to draw on a wider knowledge and 
perspective available from Board members. 
 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 37 

 

 
 
It is unfair to the EFCL’s volunteers and agents, and to the potential sponsor, to put time into an arrange-
ment which has no hope of acceptance. EFCL will not continue sponsorship discussions with any organization 
once that organization, its parent or subsidiaries is found to be engaged in: 
 
• Criminal activity 
• Other unethical activities 
 
To ensure that EFCL is perceived as an organization welcoming to everyone involved in community building, 
EFCL shall not enter into sponsorship discussions with organizations that have a primary focus on: 
 
• Party politics 
 
Significant media coverage (preferably from several sources) noting ethically problematic activities is suffi-
cient rejection if the EFCL representative deems it credible enough that the EFCL’s image will be hurt by as-
sociation. 
 
Confidentiality 
 
It could damage to EFCL’s reputation if discussions with an inappropriate sponsor became public knowledge.  
Also, EFCL shall not be the source of any public information about rejected sponsorships. To reduce liability 
and maintain relationships in case details change in the future, rejections shall be kept confidential. The in-
formation will normally be known only to the staff or the committee chair, and the Board if it was involved. 
 
Scope of Sponsorships 
 
Timing:  
 
Program and operational sponsorships may be negotiated for any specified time period. Relationships that 
are anticipated to exceed three years require a review at least every three years. Event sponsorship may be 
for one event or a related series of events. 
 
Number and Size:  
 
For small events and specific aspects of EFCL’s operations, having only one or two sponsors makes it easier 
for each sponsor to receive sufficient recognition. Several sponsors shall be preferred for larger events and 
programs, unless the sponsorship is sufficiently significant to enter into discussing of branding the event or 
program with a corporate or product name. The total amount eligible for sponsorship shall be based on the 
full cost of the item including all related overhead. All event and program cash sponsorships shall include a 
charge of 10% to 15% to be applied to operational costs. 
 
Benefits and Recognition 
 
Operational and program sponsors shall be recognized in ongoing ways such as the web site, member com-
munications and literature related to the sponsored program. Recognition is limited to display of the spon-
sor’s name and logo, a few words of description and a link to the sponsor’s website. Additional recognition 
such as the use of product names, banners, advertisements or special promotions shall involve the provision 
of additional resources to EFCL. EFCL staff and/or committee chairs shall develop a schedule of fees for such 
promotion. This schedule of fees shall require Board approval in instances where the fee from any one spon-
sor exceeds $10,000.  
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 38 

 

Event sponsors shall be recognized only in connection with the event, which may include any advance public-
ity, programs, EFCL web or e-bulletin announcements, event signage, oral thanks etc. Events accepting more 
than one sponsor may assign recognition levels depending on amount or amount range. This may be done by 
linking sponsors directly to a portion of the event, e.g. reception or by identifying levels e.g. platinum, gold, 
silver, and bronze.  
 
The EFCL office shall collect information on such recognition levels from organizers to avoid unintentional in-
consistencies. EFCL may establish common names and ranges for sponsorship levels with generic benefits 
applicable to each level of an organizational sponsorship. 
 
Programs and events may be named after sponsors providing 60% or more of EFCL’s total related costs in-
cluding overhead and share of operational costs. Such naming shall always be time-limited and require ad-
vance Board approval. 
 
In no circumstance will EFCL become involved in a situation that requires it to endorse a sponsor’s product. 
EFCL shall recognize that members and the general public will assume EFCL has researched its sponsors and 
decided that the company and its products represent the highest ethical and “green” standards.  
 
A prominent disclaimer shall therefore accompany each sponsorship recognition, noting that EFCL thanks its 
sponsors for their support but does not endorse their products or services. Sponsors wishing to promote their 
support of the EFCL may use the name, logo, URL (live linked where possible), in accordance with contract 
terms regarding advance approval of the specific content and wording from the EFCL.  
 
In the absence of a signed contract, sponsors may not use the EFCL name or logo in any public material. Any 
unauthorized use makes the existing sponsorship agreement void and disqualifies the organization from fur-
ther EFCL sponsorship until and unless the Board determines that eligibility has been restored. 
 
EFCL will not grant exclusivity extending beyond a single event without a full examination of the benefits to 
the EFCL. Large companies requesting exclusivity must: 
 
• Be funding a minimum of 75% of the total related costs and share to be applied to operational costs. 
• Specify the corporate division, if applicable of any exclusivity request. 
 
Promotion 
 
EFCL shall develop a promotional piece outlining why EFCL is a desirable recipient of sponsorship. The pro-
motion shall be aimed at organizations wishing to enhance their reputation by supporting a respected,  long-
time, community-based Edmonton organization and/or wishing to reach individuals with special influence on 
community-based practices in communities across Canada.  
 
This piece shall be added to the web site and fundraising tool kit and kept current. Event organizers and 
committee chairs may supplement the general piece with the benefits of their program or event e.g. audi-
ence size and demographics. 
 
Terms 
 
All sponsorship agreements over $10,000, and or over three years or that include naming rights shall be con-
firmed in writing by the Executive Director and co-signed by the sponsor’s representative. For sponsorships 
that do not meet this threshold, the agreement will be signed by senior EFCL staff or the committee chair. 
 
Staff or the committee chair shall draft an agreement consistent with the size and the scope of the sponsor-
ship. 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 39 

 

 
 
In most cases a short letter with sign-back will be sufficient. The agreement shall be directly with the spon-
soring company, not any agent or broker. 
 
Even such short agreements shall include a clarification of the planned use of the support, minimum recogni-
tion the sponsor shall receive, the need to have any use of each other’s logos approved in advance, and the 
statement the EFCL does not endorse sponsor’s products or services. EFCL shall develop a template contract 
for long-term sponsorships. 
 
Sponsorships exceeding a single event or action shall be confirmed by contract. In addition to the items stat-
ed above, the contract shall clarify relevant aspects of: 
 
• When the sponsor will provide payment, or make promised in-kind goods or services available. 
• Who the main contact(s) will be for each party. 
• Any interim or final reporting agreed upon, how the agreement shall be monitored and when reviewed. 
• When the agreement terminates, and how early termination is effected. 
• Any minimum or maximum amount, and how determined, and any exclusivity commitment. 
• How any failure to meet commitments will be handled. (e.g. what happens if the event is cancelled) 
 
Update Process 
 
Given changes in societal views and values as well as monetary values, the EFCL Board shall review 
its sponsorship policy at a minimum of every 24 months. 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 40 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  9.5 – 100th Anniversary Committee Update 
 

PREPARED BY:    Nora Begoray, EFCL Director of Business Development 

Item 9.6 

 
Dear Board members, due to the holidays, our 100th anniversary project steering committee meeting 
is scheduled for tonight, and therefore we have little to report in the agenda package until after this 
meeting. If there is any significant news following our meeting, I will submit an addendum to this report 
for your review.   
 
In the meantime the brief update is as follows:  
 
City of Edmonton – Council Motion:  Moved by A. Knack and M. Nickel – unanimously approved and 
carried:   
Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 100th Anniversary Project 
That Administration provide a report prior to the next supplemental capital budget adjustment on the 
status of the Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 100th Anniversary Project. This report to in-
clude possible capital profiles that could fund the additional cost and a summary of discussions with fes-
tival and event groups regarding this project. 
 
We are arranging some meetings w. Councillors  
• Mike Nickel – booked 
• Sarah Hamilton, Aaron Paquette, Tim Cartmell – to be booked 
 
Festivals and Event Groups – All engagement info has been forwarded to Chantile Shannon.  Also, 
staff had a recent conference call with Silver Skate Festival where we learned that: 
• Several H.Park stakeholder meetings have been held with regards to the park rehabilitation plan 

( EFCL was not invited, although we had requested to be included ) – we are following up. 
• Silverskate is aware of our delays and reasons, and requested that once we have a new construction 

plan and schedule, they would like to provide input before anything is finalized.   
 
Provincial and Federal – We have been advised that our ICIP Grant application has been declined, 
however, the Office of Minister Miranda, Culture and Tourism has advised that they are still very sup-
portive and committed to assisting this project and therefore they have requested we submit an CFEP 
Large Grant Application for 1 million (adding the 750k we are not getting from ICIP to the 250k we re-
quested additional from the province.) with the promise that they will try to expediate that application 
for us.  Staff will soon be preparing that.  
 
Other Project News  
 
Project Management – we are waiting on a recommendation report for 2019 project strategy and will 
forward once received, reviewed and summarized.  
  
Urban Systems – Arranging the handover of settlement cheque and receipt, and review of digital pro-
ject files.  
 
Chair – Allan Bolstad is working diligently to follow-up on potential donors such as EMSA, Minor Hockey 
and starting discussions with Ringette.  



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 41 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  9.6 – Bookkeeping Pilot Project Proposal 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 9.6 

 
 

Recommendation:   
 
For the EFCL to begin exploring working with Winston Zheng and the Nonprofit Matters team in a volun-
tary pilot project together with 5 community leagues with various bookkeeping needs. 
 

Rationale: 
 
Winston Zheng, who is the Treasurer of Malmo community league, approached Masood Makarechian 
about doing a pilot project with community leagues to support them with their league bookkeeping.  
Winston Zheng e is part of a small group of friends who have started an organization called Nonprofit 
Matters.  They are all professional accountants who want to volunteer to help other non-profit organiza-
tions. 
 
We received the following email from Winston: 
 

“Nonprofit Matters is planning to start an initiative to help community leagues by providing quality 
and free bookkeeping services. We can pick up 5 community leagues to join the pilot project to see if 
it will work for them. There's no specific revenue threshold for them to attend the project as long as 
their bookkeeping is straight forward.  
 
Once they are willing to try, we can schedule meetings for each of them with their chair and treasur-
er to discuss details since I think every league has its own bookkeeping and administrative proce-
dures.  
 
We can also attend their board meetings to collect documents required for bookkeeping and receive 
their feedback directly.  
 
Regarding their access to the bookkeeping software, I checked that Quickbooks online has monthly 
subscription which costs $30 per user account per month. It's the regular price and I can ask them if 
they have any discount for nonprofits” 
 
Best regards, 
 
Winston Zheng 
Program Manager 
NONPROFIT MATTERS 
Email: winston.zheng@npmalberta.ca 

 

mailto:winston.zheng@npmalberta.ca


EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 42 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  9.8 – Charitable Status Update 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 9.8 

 
 
We received a response from the Charities Directorate that there are several obstacles to our application 
for charitable status being approved. 
 

Background: 
 
The EFCL applied for charitable status in early 2018 with an application prepared by Newman Consulting. 
The Charities Directorate responded to our application December 17, that they could not proceed with 
our application as submitted. The full letter is attached, but a summary of the issues identified are be-
low. 
 
Charitable Purposes: All of an organizations objects must be charitable, in their analysis our objects of 
acting as an umbrella organization, promotion of volunteerism and promotion of sport do not appear to 
qualify as charitable in nature. 
 
Gifting to Qualified Donees: A registered charity can only gift to qualified donees (essentially other 
charities) and in our governing documents it details how Community Leagues are funded through the 
EFCL by the City of Edmonton. If we were to become a charity, we would only be able to allow this for 
those Community Leagues that are qualified donees. 
 
Lack of information: The Charities Directorate found there was insufficient information about the 100th 
Anniversary Project, our finances, the current Board and our occupancy status. If we were to proceed we 
would need to provide more information. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL formally withdraw its application for charitable status. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 43 

 

Request from Citizen Services in response to EFCL’s Growth Strategy ask and Councillor Knack’s motion. 
 

“Good morning Laura,  
 

During the 2019 to 2022 budget deliberations, Councillor Andrew Knack made the following motion:  
 

“That Administration work with the Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues to review their 
service packages and how that work compares to existing work within Citizen Services along with 
unfunded services packages for Jasper Place Revitalization and Citizen Connect.” 
 

In order to effectively answer the motion, we’ll need your help. This is a request for information 
regarding the EFCL’s service package for 11.4 positions. For comparison purposes, a template similar 
to an Administration position justification has been attached. Filling out the template will allow us to 
gain a better understanding of the positions requested and their function. The headings provided are 
aligned with Administration’s practice for position justifications and will allow for any required 
comparisons. 
 

I am unaware if EFCL has any thoughts on resourcing or support for the Jasper Place Revitalization 
area, so happy to get insight on that issue. We would also like your thoughts regarding CITYzen 
Connect which was presented as part of REACH Edmonton’s service package. CITYzen Connect is an 
app for neighbourhood engagement.   
 

Thank you in advance for your help and I’ll touch base in January. “ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As follow up to this request I have scheduled meetings with City Administration including Jackie Foord, 
David Aitken, Chantile Shannon and Deanne Patsula. 
 
Several City Councillors (Walters, McKeen, Knack) reached out in December wanting to connect and 
speak about how to move forward with the EFCL ask.  I will be meeting with them throughout January. 
 
 

 MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   10.1 –  Executive Director’s Report 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

10.0 REPORTS 

Item 10.1 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cqGPxnGU8O5B8bSLQRtqfu5SMEH_2BFbS4oFf6RglUY/edit?ts=5c1d220b


EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 44 

 

 
Meetings: 
 
December 18th- Tour of Jerry Forbes Centre to explore opportunity for space 
December 18th- P/c meeting with Erin- producer of Silver Skate Festival with Nora Begoray 
December 20th - P/c with Jacky Lovely from the Good Samaritan Society- she is interested in working with 
Leagues to host a Seniors Wellness Fair 
January 3rd- Met with Debra Jakubec of Abundant Communities Edmonton for discussion on ways to support 
EFCL and ACE 
January 7th- 100th Anniversary Committee meeting 
 
Initiatives and Ideas: 
 
Seniors Wellness Fair- A great opportunity for Leagues to partner with a Seniors organization to host a Fair at 
the League.  Request for any Board members who feel they have leagues with high number of Seniors that 
may be interested to put names forward. Main contact: Jacky Lovely:  jlovely@gss.org 
 
Area Council Meeting with EFCL- this will be an opportunity to come together with the Leaders of Area 
Councils to discuss their concerns and review the Memorandum of Understanding to see if it’s still a relevant 
document for us to use as our engagement. 
 
Priorities for 2019- meeting with Staff for the day on Monday January 14th to take the day to review the 
priorities set out by the Board, to discuss opportunities that Staff see for the New Year and to identify leads/
timelines etc. for this.   
 
District Meetings- there is a budget set aside for each District Rep to bring their Leagues together throughout 
the year.  Each District has $300 per year to spend on food, venue etc. for their leagues.  Please submit your 
receipts following your event. 
 
Lease on the Building- our lease in our current location expires in December 2019.  I will be working with the 
City to identify how we move forward with extending our lease beyond this date. 
 
 

mailto:jlovely@gss.org


EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 45 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   11.1 – Letter From Canada Mortgage & Housing Corp. 
 

PREPARED BY:   Kathleen Worton, Researcher, CMHC 

11.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

Item 11.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 46 

 

MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.2 – Letter From Canada Revenue Agency Regarding Charitable Status  
 

PREPARED BY:    Cathy Baker, Charities Analyst, Canada Revenue Agency 

Item 11.2 

 
 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 47 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 48 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 49 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 50 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 51 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 52 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 53 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 54 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 55 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 56 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 57 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 58 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   January 10, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   9.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director  

9.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 9.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/01/12 9.0 Sub-dividing Community Leagues 

The EFCL to work with the City to set up some processes regarding how 
to subdivide an existing community league.   (There are  processes in 

place for boundary changes, but not for the creation of new leagues 
from within old ones.)  

In Process 

2017/03/09 5.1 Finance Committee Draft Terms of Reference 

R. Hoyle to forward a draft TOR that she recently helped to develop for 

another committee.  D. Jakubec will email a “doodle poll” to determine 

the first Committee meeting date/time.  

In Process 

2017/09/14 11.0 District Updates/Feedback 

C. Shannon to investigate the status of the proposed legislation 
preventing schools from sitting empty, forcing them to become 
derelict and leading to their closure.   She will forward a study 
about how civic design impacts population health.   

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.4 Londonderry Community League Receivable 
That the EFCL enter into discussions with Londonderry Communi-

ty League in an effort to re-coup $7,835 in outstanding expenses. 

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.5 EFCL Office Space 
C. Shannon to provide a summary of the possible facilities availa-
ble to the EFCL for alternate/interim office space.  
and 
That the EFCL inform the City of Edmonton that it would like to 
remain in its current office space until an opportunity becomes 
available in the new Rollie Miles Recreation Centre. 

In Process 

2018/06/14 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 
C. Shannon suggested arranging a Community Hub presentation 

from City staff at the next board meeting.  

In Process 

2018/06/14 10.1 CLIP Program Update 

C. Shannon advised she would follow-up with James to obtain 

more specifics on the statistics columns in the Stantec document. 

In Process 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 59 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/07/05 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 

S. Svendsen advised she would look into the editing, and clarifi-

cation/quality control and report back. 

And 

S. Svendsen to take F. Porter’s suggestion back that the EFCL 

could have a role in this.  

 

2018/07/05 8.3 Communications Committee Terms of Reference 
Staff (J. Booth and/or L. Cunningham-Shpeley) to revise the 
EFCL Communications Committee Terms of Reference in  con-
sultation with C. Johnson regarding committee governance, and 
refer to the motion previously passed by the Board as to wheth-
er or not the committee is intended as a staff or Board commit-
tee.  The revised draft TOR can be emailed to Board members 
and voted on by email.   

 

2018/09/13 5.2 Financial Update 
Finance Committee to investigate (check with Jenn) and report 
back on M. Gosselin’s question regarding the accrued receiva-
bles for 2016.     

 

2018/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District K 
M. Makarechian to forward the forthcoming report about out-

door rinks to L. Cunningham-Shpeley. 

 

2018/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District E 
District E meeting to be scheduled in the next 30 days.  

 

2018/09/13 7.2 EFCL Business Directory 

Review and revise the proposed Premium plan according to 

Membership needs and privacy concerns about emailed promo-

tions being perceived as “spam”.   For presentation at the Octo-

ber Board meeting.   

 

2018/09/13 7.2 EFCL Business Directory 

That the EFCL Board approve moving forward with the recom-

mended Basic option as presented. 

 

2018/09/13 7.3 Risk Management Advisory Committee 

C. Shannon will look into a City contact or resource for Laura to 

refer league inquiries to.  

 

 

2018/09/13 7.5 Staff Credit Card Spending Policy 

M. Gosselin to forward a standard credit card acknowledgement 

form.  

EFCL staff to locate in the minutes, the motion and policy that 

were previously passed by the EFCL Board regarding staff credit 

card use. 

In Process 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 60 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/10/11 4.1 100th Anniversary Project 

F. Porter asked that the minutes from the last EFCL 100th Anni-

versary Steering Committee meeting and a written update on the 

status of the 100th Anniversary Project be provided for the No-

vember Board meeting package.  

 

F. Porter asked that a written report be submitted for the Board 

outlining a summary motion as well as all financial concerns that 

the Committee is seeking resolution from the Board on.   

In Process 

2018/10/11 5.0 District Updates/Feedback 

Laura will be contacting Board members by email regarding ar-

ranging District meetings.  

 

L. Rosinski to forward a copy of the 20 page agreement to Laura 

(Yellowhead Trail Freeway Conversion) 

 

2018/10/11 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 

EFLC to share and publish NRC and NCS postings with community 

leagues.  

 

C. Shannon will look into it and report back. (Reduced Bus Route 

Changes) 

 

2018/10/11 10.1 Website Survey 

Forward examples and suggestions regarding website functionali-

ty to Laura.   

In Process 

2018/10/11 11.6 124 Street Market 

F. Porter to forward the letter to Board members for information. 

In Process 

2018/12/13 6.1 HR Committee Tasks/Terms of Reference 
That the Human Resources Committee Members convene with 
the Executive Director in order to update HR Policy as outlined 
within the next EFCL 60 days” 

 

2018/12/13 6.2 Live Active Future Directions Program Survey Review 
That the EFCL enter into an agreement with the YMCA to do a 
Summer Camp Pilot Program with interested Community Leagues 
to host a week-long camp for community children during July and 
August 2019.” 

In Process 



EFCL Board Meeting Package January 10, 2019 61 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/12/13 6.5 Removing Gender from League Membership Cards 
That gender identification be removed from the 2019/2020 Com-
munity League Membership Cards, noting that should  leagues or 
sports organizations require this information, they will need to 
request it. 

In Process 

2018/12/13 6.6 Treasurer’s Report—Motion to Rescind Credit Card Payment 

That the Board vote to rescind Motion #18-11-08-05 (passed at 
the November 8, 2018 EFCL Board meeting), allowing time for 
further consideration of this item.  

 

2018/12/13 8.1 Executive Director’s Report—PDC Committee 
PDC Committee meeting minutes to be shared to all Board Mem-
bers, as well as on the Board Resources area of the EFCL web-
site.  

In Process 

2018/12/13 8.1 Executive Director’s Report - Area Council Meeting Janu-
ary of 2019—Date TBA 

• District Directors to personally invite the Area Council Presidents 

from their Districts.    

• L. Cunningham-Shpeley to send some suggested January meeting 

dates to Board members, and share the Area Council list and copy 

of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that was drafted in 
the January agenda package.   

• Schedule an offline Board discussion about changing the EFCL Dis-

trict boundaries to match up with City Area Council boundaries. 

 

2018/12/13 8.3 Ice Rink Survey Review Discussion Questions For Consid-
eration 
Board Members are to review the questions.  This Item will be 
voted on in January  

 


